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Fassburg, Blair

From: Weldon Burton <weldon@weldontburtoncpa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 7:04 PM
To: LaRue, Ann (UTC)
Cc: Ivan Carlson; Wiley, Dave; Fassburg, Blair
Subject: Puget Sound Pilots Revised Tariff Pages
Attachments: Proposed UTC tariff year 2 compliance ver 2.docx; Propsed UTC Tariff year 1 compliance 

ver 2.docx; Proposed UTC tariff year 2 compliance ver 1.docx; Propsed UTC Tariff year 1 
compliance ver 1.docx

Hi Ann, 
  
Attached are alternative draft proposed revised tariff pages submitted for your preliminary review, which I understand 
you agreed to preview, to replace the original tariff sheets filed with the Commission on November 19, 2019, by Puget 
Sound Pilots (PSP).  
  
These revised tariff pages reflect the changes authorizing revenue increases, as shown in Order 09 published by the 
Commission on November 25, 2020. 
  
After you have reviewed the revised pages, please contact me to discuss the tariffs.  
 
Look forward to talking with you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Weldon Burton  
 Weldon T. Burton CPA 
2 South 56th Place, Suite 201-E 
Ridgefield, WA 98642 
360-727-3643 
360-921-5838 Cell 
360-727-7637 Fax 
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